
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132183 Date: 11/30/2016 

From: H 

Sent: 10/312010 10:48:49 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Change. Netanyahu confirmed for 8:30am. 

Perfect ··than k 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Oct 03 06:43:56 2010 
Subject: Change. Netanyahu confirmed for 8:30am. 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

................................................................................................................ 

Message 
Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sun, 3 Oct 2010 06:48:49 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Chanqe. Netanvahu confirmed for 8:30am. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132183 Date: 11/30/2016 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132183 Date: 11/30/2016 

86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132183 Date: 11/30/2016 


